505 20™ Street North, Suite 805, Birmingham, AL 35203 | T: 205.682.2770

TO: All Old Republic Agents and Direct Attorneys

FROM: Mississippi Valley Title - Birmingham Office

DATE: January 08,2018

RE: Mark your Calendars for the 2018 Alabama Agents Seminars

The 2018 Alabama Agents Seminars will be held as follows:

Huntsville

Montgomery

Tuesday, March 6, 2018

The Westin Huntsville

6800 Governors West Rd., NW
Huntsville, AL 35806

8 a.m. - 4:15 p.m.

Lunch will be provided!

Thursday, March 8, 2018
The Montgomery County Club
3001 Narrow Lane Road
Montgomery, AL 36106

8 a.m.-4:15 p.m.

Lunch will be provided!

The seminars are open to all Old Republic Agents, Direct Attorneys, paralegals, and real
estate support staff. We anticipate qualifying for CLE credit from the Alabama State Bar
and CE credit from the Alabama Department of Insurance.

The cost of the seminar is $75.00 per person. Please make your checks payable to Old
Republic National Title Insurance Co. THIS YEAR, PLEASE SEND YOUR CHECKS TO THE

FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

Mississippi Valley Title
Attn: Bonnie Woods
P.0.Box 2901
Madison, MS 39130-2901



